From: ffitch, Simon (ATG)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 10:03 AM

To: 'Peterson, Maura'; UTC DL Records Center; Anderl, Lisa; Reynolds, Mark (Legal)

Cc: White, Lori (Legal); Weinman, William (UTC)

Subject: RE: Docket No. UT-new Qwest Corporation's Petition for PermanentExemption from One
Requirement of WAC 480-120-255(3)

Records Center:

Please be advised that Public Counsel does not intend to appear in this matter.

Simon ffitch

Senior Assistant Attorney General, Section Chief
Public Counsel

Washington Attorney General

800 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2000

Seattle Washington 98104-3188

Office: (206) 389-2055
FAX: (206) 464-6451

Email: simonf@atg.wa.gov

From: Peterson, Maura [mailto:Maura.Peterson@qwest.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 1:48 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center; Anderl, Lisa; Reynolds, Mark (Legal); ffitch, Simon (ATG)

Cc: White, Lori (Legal)

Subject: Docket No. UT-new Qwest Corporation's Petition for PermanentExemption from One
Requirement of WAC 480-120-255(3)

Attached please find Qwest’s Corporation’s Petition for Permanent Exemption from One Requirement of
WAC 480-120-255(3). The original and 12 copies will be forwarded to the Commission by overnight mail
today.

Maura Peterson, Paralegal
Qwest Corporation
Regulatory Law Department
(206) 398-2504 phone
(206) 343-4040 fax



